KENT COUNTY COUNCIL

KENT HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

MINUTES of a meeting of the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board held in the Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Thursday, 16 September 2021.

PRESENT: Mrs C Bell (Chairman), Dr B Bowes, Sir Paul Carter, CBE, Mrs S Chandler, Dr A Duggal, Mr R W Gough, Cllr Mrs A Harrison, Ms R Jones (Substitute for Mr W Williams), Dr N Kumta and Mr R Smith

IN ATTENDANCE: Ms K Cook (Policy and Relationships Adviser (Health)) and Mrs A Hunter (Principal Democratic Services Officer)

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

358. Election of Chairman of the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board (Item 1)

(1) Dr Bowes proposed and Cllr Mrs Harrison seconded that Mrs Bell be elected as Chairman of the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board.

RESOLVED that Mrs Bell be elected as Chairman of the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board.

359. Election of Vice-Chairman of the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board (Item 2)

(1) Mrs Bell proposed and Mr Gough seconded that Dr Bowes be elected as Vice-Chairman of the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board.

RESOLVED that Dr Bowes be elected as Vice-Chairman of the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board.

360. Apologies and Substitutes (*Item 3*)

- (1) Apologies for absence were received from Mr M Dunkley, Mrs P Graham, Councillor Mrs J Hollingsbee, Mr M Walker and Mr W Williams.
- (2) There were no substitutes.
- (3) It was noted that Cllr David Burton had replaced Cllr Mrs Gooch as a member of the Board.

361. Declarations of Interest by Members in items on the agenda for this meeting

(Item 4)

There were no declarations of interest.

362. Minutes of the Meeting held on 17 September 2020 (*Item 5*)

RESOLVED that the minutes of the last meeting are correctly recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman.

363. The appointment of a representative to attend meetings of the Kent and Medway Primary Care Commissioning Group (Item 6)

- (1) The report asked the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board to consider recommending to the Kent and Medway Joint Health and Wellbeing Board the appointment of a representative to attend meetings of the Kent and Medway Primary Care Commissioning Group (PCCCG) following a request from the Kent and Medway Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG).
- (2) It was suggested that a representative of social care attend meetings of the PCCCG in addition to a representative of the KAMJHWB. The role of the PCCCG and its terms of reference were outlined.

RESOLVED that:

- (a) a member of the Kent and Medway Joint Health and Wellbeing Board be nominated to attend meetings of the Kent and Medway PCCC in accordance with paragraph 4 of the terms of reference of the PCCC;
- (b) James Williams, Director of Public Health at Medway attends the PCCC's meetings as the representative of the KAMJHWB; and
- (c) this appointment be reviewed in 12 months' time in line with the development of the Integrated Care Systems boards.
- (d) the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board receives a paper setting out how the Health and Wellbeing Board might be appraised of developments in the new NHS architecture including communication between the various boards and how it might have oversight of activities.

364. Proposal to Review and Reconfigure Kent Health and Wellbeing Board (Item 7)

(1) Karen Cook introduced the report which set out the implications of the Health and Social Care Bill 2021 on Health and Wellbeing Board arrangements and sought the approval of the Board to undertake a review of its governance arrangements.

(2) The Board generally welcomed the proposed review. The need to ensure consistency, understand the touching points between the Health and Wellbeing Board and the new integrated partnership boards and the need to avoid duplication was acknowledged. It was also said that the Health and Wellbeing Board should learn from its experiences and become a vibrant and challenging body.

RESOLVED that:

- (a) the Kent Health and Wellbeing Board be subject to a review of its terms of reference and membership, taking into account the requirements of the Health and Social Care Bill 2021 and its future relationship to the emerging Integrated Care Partnership
- (b) the Kent and Medway Joint Health and Wellbeing Board transitions into the Integrated Care Partnership Board as of 1st April 2022.

365. The Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment

The Chairman invited Allison Duggal to make a statement about the Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment. Mrs Duggal said that the deadline for the publication of the next PSNA had been extended to October 2022 because of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. She also said that the authority was still on track to meet the original deadline of May 2021.

366. Date of Next Meeting - 1 February 2022 (*Item 8*)

It was noted that the next meeting of the Board is scheduled to take place on 1 February 2022.